STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
March 2, 1983
TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Chama Petroleum Company
P. 0. Box 31405

5447 Glen Lakes Drive
Dallas, Texas 75231

Re: Lease Name
Units F & M
35-19-25

Gentlemen:

According to our files, Chama Petroleum Company has taken over as
operator of the Wm. B. Barnhill - Gulf Federal Com. #1 in Unit M
of 35-19-25, and also the Hilliard 0il and Gas, Incorporated, also

named Gulf Federal Com #1, in Unit F of 35-19-25.

Since both wells are now operated by the same company, one of the
wells will have to be named or numbered differently.

Please file a C-104, original and 3 copies, shewing a change of
well name or number on the well in Unit F.

The Gulf Federal Com #1 and the Gulf Federal Com #1-Y, are both in
Unit M.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call our office.
Sincerely,

Fecks A s

Ileslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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